
TRAVAILLES 

CALIFORNIA GENERAL CONTRACTOR - LICENSE NUMBER - 584577 
ARCHITECTURAL & LANDSCAPE DESIGN & DRAFTING SERVICES 

3/2/2001 

Dear Mr. Finnegan: 

For the sum of $2,500.00 I will execute the following actions at 
The Lighthouse here in Pacific Grove: 

1. Remove the existing balustrade and steps at the front 
entrance, haul away the debris but save and reuse the old newel 
post and hand rail. 

2. Build new horses, risers and treads, skirt, and threshold 
and reconstruct the balustrade to match existing. The design will 
be changed only to prevent water from flowing under door and 
the porch. 

3. Paint to match using paints provided by the city. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Travaille 
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